Michelle Phelps

From: Kerry Darrenkamp [mailto:kerry@midamericasound.com]
Sent: Wednesday, March 11, 2015 1:23 PM

To: Michelle Phelps
Subject: RE: Quote for The Village of Orland Park

Michelle

Basic cost done quickly
Audio

$2850.00

Generator
$950.00

Stageline SL320
$9500.00

2- Audio techs

1- Hydraulic roof tech

6- stage hands to set-up and tear down production
$5600.00

thanks

Kerry

From: Michelle Phelps {mailto:mphelps@orlandpark.org]
Sent: Wednesday, March 11, 2015 11:34 AM

To: Kerry Darrenkamp

Subject: Quote for The Village of Orland Park

Good morning Kerry,
Thanks for speaking to me this morning.

Attached you will find a document that outlines our needs for a concert at the Village of Orland Park on Sunday, June 28,
2015, You may remember sending us a quote for the same concert in 2014. :

The concert will run from 5-7pm and feature The City Lights Orchestra during that time frame.
If you have any further questions, please don’t hesitate to call or email me.

| will be moving forward all quotes received today. Thank you for your time and assistance with this. Looking forward to
hearing back from youl

Best,

Michelle Phelps, Special Events Manager

Village of Orland Park | Recreation and Parks

Office: 708-403-6266 | Email: mphelps@orlandpark.org




